

TECHNICAL REPORT ARCCB-TR-91012

MICROALLOYED STEEL PREFORMS

MARA BRODSKY

MARCH 1991



US ARMY ARMAMENT RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT AND ENGINEERING CENTER close combat armaments center benét laboratories watervliet, n.y. 12189-4050



AD -

APPROVED FOR PUBLIC RELEASE; DISTRIBUTION UNLIMITED

DISCLAIMER

The findings in this report are not to be construed as an official Department of the Army position unless so designated by other authorized documents.

The use of trade name(s) and/or manufacturer(s) does not constitute an official indorsement or approval.

DESTRUCTION NOTICE

For classified documents, follow the procedures in DoD 5200.22-M, Industrial Security Manual, Section II-19 or DoD 5200.1-R, Information Security Program Regulation, Chapter IX.

For unclassified, limited documents, destroy by any method that will prevent disclosure of contents or reconstruction of the document.

For unclassified, unlimited documents, destroy when the report is no longer needed. Do not return it to the originator. ECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE (When Date Entered)

REPORT DOCUMENT.	ATION PAGE	READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING FORM
REPORT NUMBER	2. GOVT ACCESSION NO	. 3. RECIPIENT'S CATALOG NUMBER
ARCCB-TR-91012		
 TITLE (and Subtitle) 		5. TYPE OF REPORT & PERIOD COVERED
MICROALLOYED STEEL PREFORMS		Final
		6. PERFORMING ORG. REPORT NUMBER
7. AUTHOR(.)		B. CONTRACT OR GRANT NUMBER(2)
Mara Brodsky		
9. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME AND	ADDRESS	10. PROGRAM FLEMENT PROJECT TASK
S. Army ARDEC		AREA & WORK UNIT NUMBERS
Sanat Shoratorias SMCAR-CC		AMCMS No. 6126.24.8990.011
Vataryliat NY 12189-4050		PRON No. LA8AZ8PGNMSC
CONTROLLING OFFICE NAME AND ADDR	ESS	12. REPORT DATE
U.S. Army ARDEC		March 1991
Close Combat Armaments Cente	٢	13. NUMBER OF PAGES
Picatinpy Arsenal. VI 07806-	5000	27
14. MONITORING AGENCY NAME & ADDRESS	It different from Controlling Office)	15. SECURITY CLASS. (of this report)
		UNCLASSIFIED
		15. DECLASSIFICATION DOWNGRADING
		SCHEDULE
17. DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (of the aberrac	st entered in Block 20, 11 different fro	om Report)
18. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES		
9. KEY WORDS (Continue on reverse side if nec	essary and identify by block number,)
Microalloyed Steel	Heat Treatment	
Niobium	Forging Reducti	on
Vanadium	Quench Medium	
Test Matrix	Tempering Tempe	rature
Bar Diameter	Mechanical Prop	erties
10. ABSTRACT (Continue en reverse side if nec	eesary and identity by block number)	
An analysis was conducted on metallurgical, mechanical, ar	two types of microall nd processing characte	oyed steel to study their ristics, and also to
evaluate the suitability of u gun tube components. The pri	utilizing these alloys imary benefit associate	as forgings for small ed with these steels is
that optimum properties can b		
temperature. Presently, typi	be attained by direct	quenching from the forging
forging to obtain desired	be attained by direct ical hot forgings must	quenching from the forging be thermally treated after
forging to obtain desired pro	be attained by direct ical hot forgings must operties.	quenching from the forging be thermally treated after (CONT'D ON REVERSE)
forging to obtain desired pro	be attained by direct ical hot forgings must operties.	quenching from the forging be thermally treated after (CONT'D ON REVERSE)

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE (When Date Entered)

20. ABSTRACT (CONT'D)

A test matrix was constructed to facilitate examination of the previously stated characteristics. The criteria included alloy type, heat-treatment temperature, forging reduction, tempering temperature, and bar diameter. Test results were compiled in a mechanical property data base that included hardness, tensile and yield strength, impact toughness, and ductile-to-brittle transition temperature. Further evaluation of these data enabled the determination of a desired processing route to achieve optimum properties.

Based on the limited drawing specification requirements of only hardness, is was determined that several different processing combinations could yield acceptable results. However, for optimum properties (hardness), it was found that section thicknesses should be limited to one inch or less. In addition, for optimum processing conditions, it was determined that hot working and tempering operations did not significantly affect material properties.

UNCLASSIFIED

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	1
BACKGROUND	2
RESULTS	3
Mechanical Property Testing	3
Chemical Analysis	5
Microstructural Evaluation	5
Scanning Electron Microscopy/Energy Dispersive Spectroscopy	5
CONCLUSIONS	6
RECOMMENDATIONS	7
REFERENCES	7

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE I.	TEST MATRIX	8
TABLE II.	ROCKWELL HARDNESS VALUES	9
TABLE III.	CANDIDATE FORGINGS	10
TABLE IV.	TENSILE TEST VALUES	11
TABLE V.	CHARPY IMPACT TOUGHNESS VALUES	12
TABLE VI.	CHEMICAL ANALYSIS (WT%)	13

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1.	Ductile-to-brittle transition terr.perature curve for Microtuff 10 material 14
Figure 2.	Expanded transition temperature range15
Figure 3.	Photomicrographs illustrating inclusions in Microtuff 10 material,
	as-polished (100X)
Figure 4.	Manganese-sulfide stringers, as-polished (400X)17
Figure 5.	Oxide inclusions, as-polished (400X)18
Figure 6.	Photomicrographs illustrating microstructures of samples "C," "G,"
	and "K" respectively (100X, 2% nital)19
Figure 7.	Photomicrographs illustrating microstructures of samples "C," "G,"
	and "K" respectively (400X, 2% nital)
Figure 8.	Photomicrographs illustrating microstructures of samples "C," "G,"
	and "K" respectively (1000X, 2% nital)21

Figure 9.	Fractograph of Charpy V-notch specimen revealing characteristic	
	cleavage and quasi-cleavage features of brittle failure (110X)	. 22
Figure 10.	Fractograph of Charpy V-notch specimen revealing characteristic	
	cleavage and quasi-cleavage features of brittle failure (500X)	22
Figure 11.	Fractograph revealing cleavage and quasi-cleavage features (200X)	. 23
Figure 12.	Included material discovered on fracture surface (200X)	. 23
Figure 13.	EDS analysis of sample "C" included material	. 24
Figure 14.	EDS analysis of sample "F" included material.	. 25

.

INTRODUCTION

The objective of this analysis was to study the metallurgical characteristics, mechanical properties, and processing techniques of microalloyed steel to determine its optimum suitability for forging of small gun tube components. At the time of our investigation, very little data were available on the thermochemical processing techniques or the mechanical properties pertaining to the forging of these alloys. The only existing data pertained to the processing of flat rolled products, and this technology was not applicable to hot forgings. Therefore, it became crucial to properly assess the potential use of microalloyed steel in small forgings.

A comprehensive test matrix (Table I) was established to investigate the critical areas. The various conditions examined included alloy type, heat-treatment temperature, forging reduction, tempering temperature, and bar diameter.

Results obtained from these different test conditions were used to construct a data base of mechanical properties such as hardness, tensile and yield strength, impact toughness, and ductile-to-brittle transition temperature. Subsequently, this information was available for comparison with materials and processes currently employed in production of the small forgings in question.

Overall, the microalloyed steel was evaluated for use in small forgings for which the only criteria required per the drawing specifications were maximum/minimum hardness and adherence to FED-STD-66.

Evaluation of incoming results took place at frequent intervals during the analysis such that in the event substandard material properties were exhibited in comparison to previous test results, the remainder of that test segment was then eliminated from the matrix.

Presently, typical hot forgings must be processed according to the following procedure to attain desired properties: heat treatment, hot working, quenching, and tempering. Although microalloyed steels are somewhat more expensive than the traditionally used alloy steels such as 4140 and 4340, their economic benefits are predicted to be realized in the reduction of processing costs. The main premise behind these reductions is the claim that optimum properties in these microalloyed forgings can be achieved by direct quenching from the forging temperature with no additional processing required, which would be an enormous benefit to Watervliet Arsenal.

1

BACKGROUND

Microalloying is the process by which small quantities of rare earth elements (less than 5 lb/ton), such as niobium and vanadium, are added to very low carbon, alloy steels. These small additions act to increase the strength and toughness in High Strength Low Alloy (HSLA) rolled steel without increasing the carbon or manganese contents which would induce detrimental mechanical property effects (ref 1). Originally, these steels were developed and employed in the building of the Alaskan pipeline in the late 1960's (ref 2).

Since then, several generations of HSLA microalloyed steels have evolved with applications in new areas, such as hot forgings. Third generation microalloyed steels, which possess properties similar to commercially quenched and tempered steels without additional tempering operations, have found great success in the Japanese and European automotive industries. The similarity between microalloyed and commercially quenched and tempered steels is due to a combination of factors, including nickel additions; composition control; a cold, fast water quench; and a high Mf temperature (38 to 43 Rockwell hardness (HRC)). In general, the forgings are direct quenched from the forging temperature and do not require any special forging practices, with the exception of a water cooling system. This process should yield a product with a microstructure of lath martensite and tempered carbides, possessing a hardness of 38 to 43 HRC with excellent strength and toughness features (ref 2).

EXPERIMENTAL PROCEDURE

The evaluation was performed on niobium-based Chapparal steel, Microtuff 10, and vanadiumbased British steel, Vanard, of bar diameters ranging from 1 to 2.5 inches. Three heat-treatment (soak) temperatures of 1652° F (900° C), 1832° F (1000° C), and 2192° F (1200° C) were used. Forging reductions of either zero or 84 percent were used. The quench medium in all instances was water. The tempering temperature was either none or 350° F (177° C).

Material evaluation procedures consisted of the following:

- 1. Mechanical property testing
 - * Rockwell hardness (HRC) testing
 - * Tensile testing (0.160)
 - * Charpy impact toughness testing
- 2. Chemical analysis

- 3. Microstructural evaluation
- 4. Scanning electron microscopy (SEM)/Energy Dispersive Spectroscopy (EDS)

RESULTS

Mechanical Property Testing

* Rockwell Hardness Testing - Results of the HRC testing are compiled in Table II. As shown by these data, many of the test specimens did attain the required hardness to meet the drawing specifications of the candidate forgings listed in Table III.

The primary problem revealed through this analysis, however, was the inability to maintain uniform hardness in bars of large section size. Data in Table II show that for bars of 1.5 to 2.5 inches, the variations between the hardness at the inner diameter (I.D.) and outer diameter (O.D.) averaged 10 to 15 points on the Rockwell C scale. In one extreme instance the variation was as much as 30 points. It was determined that uniformity of hardness is limited to small section sizes of less than 1.5 inches. Results of testing specimens of this size revealed I.D. and O.D. variations on average of 2 to 4 points on the Rockwell C scale. These results were acceptable and of much greater consistency than the readings from the specimens of larger section thicknesses. In processing these specimens, it was determined that uniformity of hardness increased with increased agitation during the quenching operation. Overall, based on the data from this portion of the analysis, the critical design consideration appeared to be the bar size.

Based on hardness testing results, the preferential processing sequence which will yield results to satisfy the requirements of the drawing specifications would be based on the hardness values obtained. For example, to comply with the 35 to 40 HRC requirement, the optimum hardnesses were those of specimens "K" and "Q." These samples both underwent the 2192° F heat treatment and had a section thickness of 1-inch diameter. Specimen "K" was tempered and specimen "Q" was untempered. Samples that satisfied the 30 to 35 HRC drawing requirements were "G," "H," and "P." All of these test specimens were also heat treated at 2192° F, and were less than 1.5 inches in diameter. All samples were untempered.

As previously stated, elimination in the test matrix took place after certain intervals in the testing procedure. At this point the hardness of the Microtuff 10 ("F") was compared to that of the Vanard ("A"). The hardness of the Microtuff 10 exceeded that of the Vanard by approximately 15 Rockwell C points. Based on the Vanard data, this material would only be applicable to forgings with lower hardness requirements in the range of 25 to 30 HRC. Although there are three

candidate forgings in this range, the Microtuff 10 can be processed in such a way is to comply with these requirements. Since hardness is the primary evaluation criterion in this analysis, the Vanard material was subsequently eliminated from the test matrix. Also at this point in the analysis, the effect of forging was evaluated. Based on examination of the hardness data from specimens "G" and "H," which were in the forged and unforged conditions, respectively, it was determined that hot working did not significantly affect properties of the microalloyed steel and thus was also eliminated from the test matrix.

* Tensile Testing - Results of the tensile testing are displayed in Table IV. Although only two of the drawing specifications listed yield strength requirements, we believed it was equally important to establish yield and tensile strength and ductility as part of the data base properties in order to fully characterize the mechanical properties of this material. Overall, many of the specimens did show adequate to good strength levels.

Many parallels existed between these results and those of the hardness testing with respect to the different test conditions. Generally, the larger the section size, the lower the yield and tensile strength levels. In the smaller section-size samples, for the same treatment conditions, the strength levels exceeded those of the larger diameter bars by approximately 30 to 40 Ksi. Like the hardness results, these are also related to the rate of cooling in the bars. Of the specimens tested for strength, the optimum results appeared in samples "G," "H," and "K.". All were 1-inch diameter bars and heat treated at 2192° F. The properties of sample "G" were slightly less desirable than sample "H," which was untempered. Sample "K," which was untempered, possessed the highest strength level. In addition, these are the only three samples which met the yield strength requirements of the drawing specifications of the candidate forgings.

* Charpy Impact Toughness Testing - Results of the Charpy impact testing are contained in Table V. Again, although only two of the drawing specifications of the candidate forgings contain toughness requirements, we believe these additional data would enhance our understanding of the properties and characteristics of microalloy steel. Generally, most of the impact values obtained were adequate. Again, many parallels existed between the results obtained from this test and the previous strength and hardness data. As previously discovered, the larger the section size, the lower the impact toughness values. In the bars of smaller section size, the impact toughnesses exceeded those of the larger diameter bars by approximately 3 to 5 ft-lb. Of all the specimens tested for toughness, the sample with the best results, and therefore the optimum processing procedure was specimen "P." Specimen "P" was a 1.5-inch diameter bar, heat treated at 2192° F, and untempered. It was also the only specimen which could satisfy any of the two required toughnesses of the drawing specifications of the candidate forgings.

In addition to the above Charpy impact testing, a ductile-to-brittle transition temperature test was conducted to determine the ductile-to-brittle transition temperature of the Microtuff 10 material.

4

A 1-inch diameter bar was selected, heat treated at 2192° F, and water quenched. This satisfied the requirements of the drawing specifications and required the least amount of processing. The results are displayed in Figures 1 and 2, which show the ductile-to-brittle transition temperature as approximately 11° F. This is fairly high and may implement a minimum temperature restriction for service conditions of the proposed components.

Chemical Analysis

The results of the chemical analysis are contained in Table VI. As shown, all results are within the limits of the vendor's specifications with the exception of sulfur, which was beyond the limits of experimental deviation. An excess quantity of sulfur was present, consistent with the large proportion and magnitude of manganese-sulfide inclusions present in the microstructure.

Microstructural Evaluation

Figures 3 through 5 illustrate the results of the microstructural examination in the as-polished condition. These photomicrographs clearly reveal the large size and quantity of silicate, oxide, and sulfide inclusions present in the Microtuff 10 material. The quantity of dirt in this material may present a problem with the mechanical performance of components constructed from this material. Specifically, if the inclusion content and magnitude reach critical proportions, mechanical properties may subsequently become eroded as excess dirt is known to reduce the fatigue life, fracture toughness, and ductility of a material.

Several different heat treatments were performed on bar stock of varying section size as listed in Table I. Microstructural results from several select specimens in the etched condition (2 percent nital) are illustrated in Figures 6 through 8. As shown, the microstructures attained at the centers of the bars were dependent on the heat treatments (cooling rate and quench severity) performed and the section size of the bar stock used. The microstructures are characteristic of low alloy steels and contain a combination of martensite and bainite. The coarseness of the grains was determined to vary depending on the test condition (ref 3).

Scanning Electron Microscopy/Energy Dispersive Spectroscopy

Figures 9 through 11 illustrate SEM results of the Charpy impact specimen fracture surfaces. As revealed through these fractographs, the specimens displayed a very flat fracture surface and the characteristic "river patterns" or "tongues" normally associated with cleavage and quasi-cleavage fractures. Features on this order are indicative of low energy, brittle-type failures which are consistent with the relatively low toughness values obtained via the Charpy impact tests.

Figure 12 is an example of one type of included material discovered on the fracture surfaces of the Charpy specimens. Qualitative chemical analysis utilizing EDS determined these inclusions dispersed over the fracture surface to be calcium-aluminum-silicate and manganese-sulfide as shown in Figures 13 and 14.

CONCLUSIONS

Based on the findings of the material evaluation portion of this analysis, there are several combinations of processing conditions which will yield properties sufficient to satisfy the hardness requirements of the candidate forgings. Depending on the requirements of the specific forging, these are $(1) 2192^\circ$ F heat treatment and water quenching in the tempered or untempered condition for 1-inch diameter bar stock, or (2) 2192° F heat treatment and water quenching in the untempered condition for 1-inch diameter bar stock.

Mechanical property data showed that there was little response by the Microtuff 10 to either the forging or tempering operations. When the 84 percent reduction was performed, enhancement of material properties was minimal. In addition, on suggestion from the vendor, the 350° F tempering operation was performed in an effort to increase toughness. However, this also had little effect on the material properties from the untempered condition. Therefore, since these operations either failed to produce significant improvements in material properties or acted to increase manufacturing costs, they were excluded from the optimum processing route.

In retrospect, based on the limited requirements of the drawing specifications of the candidate forgings, which primarily rely on hardness requirements as the basis of selection, many of the test specimens did attain the required hardnesses. However, the limitation to obtaining uniformity of hardness is a section thickness of less than 1.5 inches, with very strong agitation during the quenching operation. Because of these restraining factors, the microalloyed steel should be limited to applications smaller than this section size. Also on the basis of HRC testing, the Vanard material was determined to be inferior to the Microtuff 10 material. In addition, very few of the test specimens were able to conform to the strength and toughness requirements of the two candidate forgings which specified these properties. Many of the specimens did show adequate strength and toughness levels despite a rather high ductile-to-brittle transition temperature.

Additional concern surfaced over the results of the chemical and microstructural portions of the analysis. Sulfur did not meet vendor specifications and was beyond the limits of experimental

6

deviation, thereby causing concern as to the possible detrimental effects on the mechanical performance of the Microtuff 10 material. Also, the inclusion content of the material as revealed by the microstructural evaluation was questionable. The vast quantity of inclusions and also their large size may result in reduced mechanical performance of the material, particularly in the areas of fatigue life and fracture toughness.

Results of the SEM and EDS analyses reinforced the findings of other portions of this evaluation. The fracture surfaces of the Charpy specimens exhibited characteristics of brittle fracture which included cleavage and quasi-cleavage. EDS also confirmed the presence of calcium-aluminum-silicate and manganese-sulfide inclusions found on the fracture surfaces.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on the results of our analysis, it is recommended that the Microtuff 10, niobium-based, microalloyed steel be used only for specific applications in which the section size is sufficiently small so that a uniform hardness and microstructure can be attained. It is also recommended that the steel be cleaner and that the chemistry match the vendor designations.

REFERENCES

- 1. <u>Metals Handbook Desk Edition</u>, American Society for Metals, Metals Park, OH, 1985, pp. 4.50-4.51, 15.22.
- 2. Wright, Peter H., "Microalloyed Forging Steels: A New Generation," <u>Advanced Materials</u> and <u>Processes</u>, Vol. 134, No. 6, December 1988, pp. 23-31, 34.
- 3. Kou, Sindo, Welding Metallurgy, John Wiley & Sons, New York, 1987, pp. 188-193.

TABLE I. TEST MATRIX

SAMPLE	MATERIAL	HEAT TREATMENT TEMPERATURE (°F)	QUENCII MEDIUM	TEMPER TEMPERATURE (°E)	BAR DIAMETER (IN.)	FORGING REDUCTION (%)
A	Vanard	1652	Water	None	2.0	0
В	Microtuff10	1652	Water	None	2.5	0
С	Microtuff10	1832	Water	None	2.5	0
D	Microtuff10	1832	Water	350	2.5	0
Н	Microtuff10	1652	Water	None	2.0	0
Ð	Microtuff10	2192	Water	None	1.0	84
Н	Microtuff10	2192	Water	None	1.0	0
ſ	Microtuff10	2192	Water	350	1.0	84
K	Microtuff10	2192	Water	350	1.0	0
Р	Microtuff10	2192	Water	Nonc	1.5	0
δ	Microtuff10	2192	Water	None	1.0	0
R	Microtuff10	2192	Water	None	2.5	0
S	Microtuff10	2192	Water	None	2.0	0

8

TABLE II. ROCKWELL HARDNESS VALUES

SAMPLE	AVERAGE HRC	RANGE (I. D O. D.)
A	27.0	19.4 - 35.0
В	30.4	24.5 - 35.7
C	30.3	27.7 - 34.5
D	31.1	28.2 - 36.4
F	42.2	31.6 - 61.2
9	36.5	33.4 - 38.0
Н	37.0	36.1 - 38.2
ſ	21.4	20.2 - 22.3
K	37.8	36.8 - 40.9
Ρ	36.1	32.5 - 42.1
δ	39.5	38.2 - 40.1
· R	32.3	25.1 - 38.5
S	36.7	31.9 - 41.1

TABLE III. CANDIDATE FORGINGS

		YIELD STRENGTH	KOCKWELL	TOUGHNESS	
DRAWING #	TITLE	(KSI)	HARDNESS	(-40°F)	WEAPON SYSTEM
11579671	Shaft (Forging)		35/41 HRC		155-mm M185
11579779	Plug (Forging)		30/37 HRC		81-mm M29A1
12529651	Extractor Forging, Right		35/40 HRC		120-mm M256
12529657	Extractor Forging, Left		35/40 HRC		120-mm M256
7144210 DF	Guide, Expanding Pin		35/41 HRC		4.2 Mortar Mount M24A1
8765657 DF	Lever		25/32 HRC		105-mm M68
8765808 DF •	Body - Extractor		27 MAX HRC		105-mm M68
8765811 DF	Crank	140 - 170	35/40 HRC	15 ft-lb	105-mm M68
8767087 DF	Bar		27 MAX HRC		How 155-mm MN126
8768866 DF	Bearing		80/100 HRB		4.2 Mortar Mount M24A1
8769203 DF	Hub		30/36 HRC		165-mm M135
1157805 DF	Adjustor		30/36 HRC		155-mm M126E1
11578240 DF	Barrel Ring		35/41 HRC		81-mm M29A1
11578902 DF	Head		25/31 HRC		155-mm M199
11578376	Collar		35/41 HRC		155-mm M185
11577221	Cap, Tube	125 - 150		35 MIN ft-lb	4.2 Mortar

TABLE IV. TENSILE TEST VALUES

SAMPLE	AVERAGE VIELD STRENGTH (0.2% OFFSET) (KSI)	YIELD STRENGTH RANGE (0.2% OFFSET) (KS1)	AVERAGE ULTIMATE TENSILE STRENGTH (KSI)	ULTIMATE TENSILE STRENGTH RANGE (KSI)	AVERAGE % REDUCTION IN AREA	RANGE % REDUCTION IN AREA
A	91.1	88.9 - 94.9	141.8	136.8 148.4	55.0	51.8 - 56.6
В	92.2	84.2 - 100.5	132.1	125.1 - 132.1	N/N	N/A
C	104.7	89.5 - 117.2	148.1	133.3 - 161.0	N/A	N/A
D	104.8	93.8 - 115.8	142.0	128.4 - 157.0	N/A	N/A
F	N/A	N/A	N/A	V/N	N/A	N/A
9	133.2	130.3 - 137.2	187.1	185.6 - 187.7	55.14	48.6 - 59.2
Н	137.5	135.7 - 139.3	181.5	179.2 - 183.9	55.2	53.6 - 56.8
ſ	76.1	74.8 - 77.5	125.1	122.3 - 127.6	52.4	49.0 - 54.3
K	140.9	140.0 - 141.8	180.9	6.081 - 8.081	58.2	58.2

.

TABLE V. CHARPY IMPACT TOUGHNESS VALUES

	AVERAGE IMPACT TOUGHNESS	RANGE
SAMPLE	(F1-1,B)	(F1-1,15)
A	8.8	6.5 - 12.0
В	10.0	9.0 - 12.0
С	9.7	9.0 - 11.0
D	13.3	10.0 - 14.0
F	3.3	2.0 4.0
IJ	13.6	12.0 - 16.0
Н	11.5	11.5
ſ	4.9	4.5 - 5.0
К	12.5	12.0 13.0
Ρ	15.6	14.5 - 16.5
R	8.7	6.5 - 11.5
S	11.5	9.0 - 12.5

TABLE VL. CHEMICAL ANALYSIS (WT%)

٠

	С	Mn	Р	s	Si	Cu	. . Z	Cr	Mo	Î
VENDOR* -										
HEAT ANALYSIS	0.13	1.74	0.017	0.030	0.59	0.35	0.15	0.12	0.21	0.10
VENDOR* -										
SPECIFICATION	0.10/0.15	1.65/2.00	0.03 max	0.03 max	0.50/0.70	0.35 max	0.20 max	0.20 max	0.15/0.20	VZ
BENET										
LABORATORIES	0.11	1.74	0.015	0.043	0.60	0.32	0.10	0.12	0.20	0.10

*CHAPPARAL STEEL











Figure 3. Photomicrographs illustrating inclusions in Microtuff 10 material, as-polished (100X). 16



Figure 4. Manganese-sulfide stringers, as-polished (400X). 17



Figure 5. Oxide inclusions, as-polished (400X). 18



(c) Sample "K"

Figure 6. Photomicrographs illustrating microstructures of samples "C," "G," and "K" respectively (100X, 2% nital). 19



(c) Sample "K"

Figure 7. Photomicrographs illustrating microstructures of samples "C," "G," and "K" respectively (400X, 2% nital). 20



Figure 8. Photomicrographs illustrating microstructures of samples "C," "G," and "K" respectively (1000X, 2% nital). 21



Figure 9. Fractograph of Charpy V-notch specimen revealing characteristic cleavage and quasi-cleavage features of brittle failure (110X).



Figure 10. Fractograph of Charpy V-notch specimen revealing characteristic cleavage and quasi-cleavage features of brittle failure (500X). 22



Figure 11. Fractograph revealing cleavage and quasi-cleavage features (200X).



Figure 12. Included material discovered on fracture surface (200X). 23

SAMPLE C PARTICLE



ΥΡIGITΙ

Figure 13. EDS analysis of sample "C" included material. 24



Figure 14. EDS analysis of sample "F" included material. 25

TECHNICAL REPORT INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION LIST

NO. OF COPIES

OUTEE DEVELOPMENT ENGINEEDING DIVISION	
ATTN SMCAD CCR D	4
ATTN: SMUAR-UUB-D	1
-04	1
-00	-
-DI	1
-DP	
- DR	•
-DS (SYSTEMS)	•
CHIEF, ENGINEERING SUPPORT DIVISION	
ATTN: SMCAP-CCB-S	•
-SF	•
	-
CHIEF, RESEARCH DIVISION	
ATTN: SMCAR-CCB-R	2
- ⇒A	•
-3E	
- 2 M	
	•
-07	
	-
TECHNICAL LIBRARY	Ę
ATTN: SMCAR-CCB-TL	
TECHNICAL PUBLICATIONS & EDITING SECTION	?
ATTN: SMCAR-CCB-TL	
OPERATIONS DIRECTORATE	1
ATTN: SMCWV-ODP-P	
DIRECTOR, PROCUREMENT DIRECTORATE	1
ATTN: SMCWV-PP	
DIRECTOR, PRODUCT ASSURANCE DIRECTORATE	1
ATTN: SMCWV-QA	

NOTE: PLEASE NOTIFY DIRECTOR, BENET LABORATORIES, ATTN: SMCAR-CCB-TL, OF ANY ADDRESS CHANGES.

.

TECHNICAL REPORT EXTERNAL DISTRIBUTION LIST

	NO. OF COPIES		NO. 07 00P1 <u>E9</u>
ASST SEC OF THE ARMY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ATTN: DEPT FOR SCI AND TECH THE PENTAGON	1	COMMANDER ROCK ISLAND ARSENAL ATTN: SMCRI-ENM ROCK ISLAND, IL 61299-5000	•
ADMINISTRATOR DEFENSE TECHNICAL INFO CENTER ATTN: DTIC-FDAC	12	DIRECTOR US ARMY INDUSTRIAL BASE ENAF AD ATTN: AMXIB-P ROCK ISLAND, IL 61209-7750	
ALEXANDRIA, VA 20001-6145		COMMANDER US ARMY TANK-AUTMV RØD COMMAND	
COMMANDER US ARMY ARDEC ATTN: SMCAR-AEE	÷	ATTN: AMSTA-DDL (TECH LIB) Warren, MI 48097-5000	•
SMCAP-AES, BLDG. 321 SMCAR-AET-O. BLDG. 351N SMCAR-CC SMCAR-CCP-A		COMMANDER 'S MILITARY ACADEMY ATTN: DEPARTMENT OF MECHANILS West Point, NY 10996-2790	<u>-</u>
SMCAR-FSA SMCAR-FSM-E SMCAR-FSS-D, BLDG. 94 SMCAR-IMI-I (STINFO) BLDG. 5 PICATINNY ARSENAL, NJ 07806-5000	9 2	US ARMY MISSILE COMMAND REDSTONE SCIENTIFIC INFO CTP ATTN: DOCUMENTS SECT, BLDG. 443- REDSTONE ARSENAL, AL 35898-5241	:
DIRECTOR US ARMY BALLISTIC RESEARCH LABORAT ATTN: SLCBR-DD-T, BLDG. 305 ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND, MD 21005-	ORY 1 5066	COMMANDER US ARMY FGN SCIENCE AND TECH OTS ATTN: DRXST-SD 220 7TH STREET, N.E. CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22901	:
DIRECTOR US ARMY MATERIEL SYSTEMS ANALYSIS ATTN: AMXSY-MP ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND, MD 21005- COMMANDER HQ, AMCCOM ATTN: AMSMC-IMP-L	ACTV 1 5071 1	COMMANDER US ARMY LABCOM MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY LAB ATTN: SLCMT-IML (TECH LIB) WATERTOWN, MA 02172-0001	2
RUCK ISLAND, IL 61299-6000			

NOTE: PLEASE NOTIFY COMMANDER, ARMAMENT RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND ENGINEERING CENTER, US ARMY AMCCOM, ATTN: BENET LABORATORIES, SMCAR-CCB-TL, WATERVLIET, NY 12189-4050, OF ANY ADDRESS CHANGES.

TECHNICAL REPORT EXTERNAL DISTRIBUTION LIST (CONT'D)

	NO. OF		NO. OF COPIES
COMMANDER US ARMY LABCOM, ISA ATTN: SLCIS-IM-TL 2800 POWDER MILL ROAD ADELPHI, MD 20783-1145	1	COMMANDER AIR FORCE ARMAMENT LABORATORY ATTN: AFATL/MN EGLIN AFB, FL 32542-5434	:
COMMANDER		COMMANDER AIR FORCE ARMAMENT LABORATORY	
US ARMY RESEARCH OFFICE		ATTN: AFATL MNF	
ATTN: CHIEF, IPO P.O. BOX 12211	1	EGLIN AFB, FL 00540 540%	-
RESEARCH TRIANGLE PARK, NC 27709-21	7 4 4	MIAC/CINDAS PURDUE UNIVERSITY	
DIRECTOR		2595 YEAGER POAD	
US NAVAL RESEARCH LAB		WEST LAFAYETTE, IN 47005	•
ATTN: MATERIALS SCI & TECH DIVISION CODE 26-27 (DDC LIB)	1 1		
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20375			
DIRECTOR US ARMY BALLISTIC RESEARCH LABORATOR ATTN: SLOBR-IB-M (DR. BRUCE BURNS) ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND, MD 21005-50	۲Y 1 066		

NOTE: PLEASE NOTIFY COMMANDER, ARMAMENT RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND ENGINEERING CENTER, US ARMY AMCCOM, ATTN: BENET LABORATORIES, SMCAR-CCB-TL, WATERVLIET, NT 12189-4050, OF ANY ADDRESS CHANGES.

MICPOALLOYED STEEL PREFORMS

PROJ. 87108

DISTRIBUTION LIST

DIA B231___DIA B174 ____ DIA/DT- 40 3072 DIA/DAM 3C ARMY - AMC CO85 KAMSAA AMXSY-PF C205 / HEL SLCHE-FI SLCMT-DDI 0505 🖌 MTL CSCS BRL SLCRB-DD CSCS BRL SLCRB-DD CSCS RATDA I B/AVSCOM SAVRT-R CSCS NRDEC STRNC-AI CSCS AMC AMCMI-FT SLCRB-DD-F STRNC-AI AMCMI-FT CS12 ARDEC CS13 ARDEC CS15 GRDEC SMCAR-ASF SMCCR-OPF C521 EPG C522 JPG STEEP-CT-F STEYP-MT-F C523 LABCOM C525 C2SW AMSEL-MI-FI CS32 VAL SLCVA-FIO C535 AVSCOM AMSAV-OI C536 AVN ENC FLT SAVTE-P ACTY (1 FA) C538 JSMR STEWS-FI C545 AMCCOM C550 CECOM AMSMC-SIF AMSEL-MI-I STRBE-Y C569 🖌 BRDEC STEPD-SD-TA-F C598 DPG C590 TACOM AMSTA-SF C619 MICOM AMSMI-SI-FO AMSTE-SI-F C597 TECOM N/A DIR A lied Technology Laboratory U.S., my Research and Technology Lab atories ATTN: DAVDL-ATL-QA Fort : stis, VA 23604 N/A ____ CDR U 4. Army Cold Regions Test Cen r ATTN: STECR-AD-SE APO S ittle 98733-7850

ARMY - AMC (CONT'D)

- N/A CDR U.S. Army Science & Technology Center - Europe APO New York 09079-4734
- N/A CDR U.S. Army Science & Technology Center - Far East APO San Francisco 96328

ARMY - TRADOC

C460	ENG SCH	ATSE-Z-CDI
C461	INF SCH	ATZB-IS-T
C467	MSL MUN CTR/	ATSK-CC
	SCH	
C468 🗸	OTR SCH	ATSM-CDC
C500 V	TRADOC	ATTE-P
C562 V	TRANS SCH	ATSP-CD-CS
C587	- CDEC	ATEC-PL-TS
C632	CHEMICAL SCH	ATZN-CM-CCL
C633	ORD CTR/SCH	ATSL-CD-TM
C635 🗸	AIR DEF SCH	ATSA-CDT
C639 V	FLD ART SCH	ATSF-CCT
C641 📝	AVIATION CTR	ATZQ-CDT
C544	LOG CTR	ATCL-FFO
C646 /	CACDA	ATZL-CAT
C649 V	SIG CTR	ATZH-CDS
C683	INTEL CTR/SCH	ATSI-CD-CI
C684	INTEL SCH	ATSI-ETD-T
C715 V	ARMOR CTR	ATSB-CD-TH

ARMY-OTHER

C003	DUSA	(OR)
C043 3	AFMIC	AFMIC-CR
Ç239	203D MI BN	IAM-T-O
C314	513TH MI GP	IAM-O/IC
C428	OTEA	DIFIM
C591 4	FSTC	AIA9
		AIAST-ISI DIFIMJ
C619 Z	MSIC	AIAMS-YF
C763	HQDA	DAMI-FIT
C763	HQDA	DAMA-WSW
C763	HQDA	DAMA-CSE
C763	_HQDA	DAMI-RDM

MICROALLOYED STEEL PREFORMS PROJ. 87108

ARMY - OTH (Cont'd)
N/ACD U.S. Army Development id Employment Agency AT <: MODE-OSD Fo : Lewis, WA 98433
N/A <u>7</u> CD INSCOM AT 1: IAOPS Ar ington Hall Station, VA 2212
N/A <u>3</u> CL INSCOM AI N: IAFM-SED Fc t Meade, MD 20755
N/A <u>CI</u> USAITAC AT N: IAX-RQC Ar ington Hall Station, VA 2212
N/ADI USAIA Al N: AIA-IPD We hington, DC 20310-1015
N/APr sident U. Army Intelligence and ecurity Board A^ N: ATSI-BD-P Fc t Huachuca, AZ 85613
NAVY
DOO8N' C D151N, EODTECHCEN D700C: CDEC
AIR FORCE
E420F NIIS
N/AA C A' N: INJ AJ rews AFB, DC 20334
OTHER
P055 C / C / C / C / C / C / C / C / C / C